
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

City Hall 229 Broadway Street East PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 
 

 
Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 

 

Tuesday, May 2, 2017 - 6:00 p.m. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Roll Call     
 

2. Approval Of Agenda/Amendments 
 

3. Approval Of April 4, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 

4. Public Hearing – Amending CUP C Chanthakhammy dba Import Motors 
 

5. Other Business 
 

a) Next Meeting June 6, 2017, 6:00 P.M. 
 

6. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning 
Commission.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING/ZONING COMMISSION MEETING HELD 
Tuesday, April 4th 2017, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present: Brian Herberg, Dave Meyer, Tom Molitor, and Jerry Tippelt.    
Staff present: City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present were various members of the public.  
 
 
Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 3) Approval of March 7, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 

Motion by Meyer, second by Molitor, to approve the March 7, 2017 meeting minutes as presented.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4) Zoning Amendments – Ordinance 2017-86 
 

a) accessory structures exceeding 120SF TO STATE 200SF & All Accessory Structures whether under 
or over 200SF needs a site plan approval 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2017-86 

 
ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE ZONING CODE 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rockville adopted official zoning controls (“Zoning Code”) 

pursuant to the authority granted in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462 in April 2003 which replaced all pre-existing 
official controls; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council amended the Zoning Code by Ordinance Numbers 2003-06, 2004-18, 2004-
19, 2004-20, 2004-25, 2004-26, 2006-30, 2007-40, 2007-41, 2007-42, 2007-43, 2007-44, 2008-45, 2008-46, 
2008-47, 2008-49, 2008-50, 2008-51 and 2008-53; 2009-58, 2009-61, 2009-62, 2009-63, 2010-64, 2011-69, 
2011-70, 2011-73, 2012-74, 2012-76, 2014-82, 2015-84 and 2016-85. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has the authority pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462 to amend the 
official zoning controls; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to amend: certain zoning requirements, and 
 
 WHEREAS, public hearing was held on December 13, 2016 in front of the City Planning Commission, 
and members of the public were given an opportunity to comment on the proposed amendment(s) 
 
             NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL DOES ORDAIN TO AMEND THE ROCKVILLE ZONING 
ORDINANCE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Subdivision 2;F is hereby amended as follows:  

F. Site Plan Required.  All accessory structures shall require a building permit and approval of a Site 
Plan.  
 

SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Subdivision 2;H is hereby amended as follows:  
H. Design and Appearance of Exterior. All accessory buildings greater than 200 square feet shall be 



constructed so that the appearance of its exterior is uniform and resembles the color and material of 
the principal structure. For purposes of this Subdivision 2(G):  
 

SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 1;1-i is hereby amended as follows:  
i. The erection or construction of any principal structure or building and/or any accessory structure 

within any zoning classification require submittal of a site plan to the City; except that single/two 
family residential units on lots within approved subdivisions shall be exempt providing they adhere to 
elevations and building types as approved with the grading/drainage plan. 
  

SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 2;2-A,a is hereby amended as follows:  
a. Building permit applications for the construction of principal structures and/or accessory structures in 

the R-1 single family and R-2 two family district shall illustrate the location of the proposed building(s) 
relative to property lines, easements (public and private), elevations and the uses of all remaining 
land.   
 

SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 2;2-B,a is hereby amended as follows:  
a. Building permit applications for the construction of principal and accessory structures in the A-40 

Agricultural District shall illustrate the location of the proposed building(s) relative to property lines, 
easements (public and private), elevations and the uses of all remaining land. 
 

SECTION 17: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT Subdivision 3;4, is hereby amended as 
follows:  
 

4. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in area) for storing domestic 
equipment and non-commercial recreational equipment. 
 

SECTION 18: R-2 TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT Subdivision 3;3, A, is hereby amended as 
follows:  
 

A. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in area) for storing domestic 
equipment and non-commercial recreational equipment. 
 

EFFECTIVE DATE:  This ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and publication in the 
official newspaper. 

 
Motion by Becker, second by Meyer, to approve Ordinance 2017-86 amending certain sections of the City 
of Rockville zoning code.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 5) Jim Voigt Concept Plan – Pleasant Road 
 
Planning Commission members reviewed Jim Voigt’s Concept Plan regarding platting certain parcels south of 
Pleasant Road.  Members did not foresee any problems and recommended Voigt’s to continue moving forward 
with the Preliminary Plat process.  
 
 
Item 6) Mike Schneider Subdivision Concept Plan 
 
Planning Commission members reviewed Mike Schneider Subdivision Concept Plan regarding platting certain 
parcels (Irene Schneider Trust) on the north side of County Road 141.  After some discussion members felt the 
city should lean towards making the street a public street as opposed to privately owned and did not foresee any 
problems and recommended Schneider’s continue moving forward with the Preliminary Plat process. 
 
 
Item 7) Steve Pfannenstein Concept Set Back: 802 Ptarmigan Drive 



Steve Pfannenstein would like to put a 120 sq. ft. utility shed on his east side property line.  It was noted that the 
adjacent property is a non-buildable property.  This would be contingent upon Mr. Pfannenstein receiving written 
permission from the adjacent property owner.  Members foresaw no issues with moving forward with the variance 
process. 
 
 
Item 8) Hideaway Bar – Impervious Service B-1 
Members discussed the request from the Hideaway Bar for an accessory structure on their property and how it 
relates to the impervious surface requirements.  It was noted that this area of Main Street does have storm sewer 
service and therefore is allowed to have 100% impervious surface and the request for a shed would be allowable.   
 
 
Item 9) OTHER BUSINESS 
                                                                                          

a. Next Meeting May 2, 2017, 6:00 p.m. 
 

 
Item 10) Adjournment 
 
ADJOURNMENT – Motion by Herberg, second by Molitor, to adjourn the meeting at 6:52 p.m.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator  











STAFF REPORT 
 
May 2, 2017 and May 10, 2017 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
Re: Request to Amend Conditional Use Permit 
 Owner: C Chanthakhammy dba Import Motors LLC  
 Property Address: 1380 Prairie Drive 
 Legal Description: PIN 76.42146.0815, Section 17, Township 123, Range 029  
 Lot 6 and 7 Block 2, Prairie Business Park  
 
 
Conditional Use Permit Requested:  
 

1. Conditional use permit is requested to Increase the number of crushed cars on the lot 
from 40 to 800 

2. And Variance from front yard storage 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. This property is located in the I-1 District. 
2. Property contains 2.02 acres more or less.   
3. 8 notices of public hearing were sent out. 
4. SECTION 22  I-1 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL Subdivision 4: Conditional Uses (4) reads:  Uses 

the City Council determined to be substantially similar to those listed in this zoning district 
and not detrimental to the City’s general health and welfare. 
 
SECTION 9: General Requirements, Subdivision 3: Outside Storage, (2a) reads: The 
area occupied is not within a required front yard. 
 

Recommendations: 
 

Consider Approval with these conditions. 
 
1) The Entire South and East Fence be made 100 percent opaque, as is the North and 

West 
2) Trees-4’ minimum arborvitaes or similar along the entire outside the fence area 
3) Salvage cars may be stored in the front yard except, no cars may be stored between 

the front of the building and the South fence 
4) 11 off street parking spaces must continue to be made available in the front of the 

building 
5) No cars or other material maybe stacked higher than the fence 
6) No more than 800 salvage cars on the lot at one time, must be stacked neatly 
7) No additional driveway added 
8) Maintain existing drainage patterns over, under and across the property 
9) No repairs, storage or parking of salvage cars on street 

 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 
 
 
CUP – Var C Chanthakhammy.05.02.17 



NOTICE OF GRANTING AMENDED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PROCEEDINGS 
 
Please take notice that the City of Rockville, Minnesota acting pursuant to the authority of Minnesota Statutes  
462.3595, has adopted a resolution granting an amended Conditional Use Permit to: C. Chanthakammy dba 
Import Motors LLC for a Conditional Use Permit to increase the number of crushed cars on the lot from 40 to 800 
and Variance from front yard storage.   
 
Rockville City Code Reads: 
 
SECTION 22  I-1 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL Subdivision 4: Conditional Uses (4) reads: 
 
Uses the City Council determined to be substantially similar to those listed in this zoning district and not 
detrimental to the City’s general health and welfare. 
 
SECTION 9: General Requirements, Subdivision 3: Outside Storage, (2a) reads: The area occupied is not within 
a required front yard. 
 
The request is to increase the number of crushed cars on the lot in the I-1 District.  Further the request is to allow 
storage of vehicles in the front yard. 
 
The Amended Conditional Use Permit is hereby granted with the following conditions: 
  

1) The Entire South and East Fence be made 100 percent opaque, as is the North and West 
2) Trees-4’ minimum arborvitaes or similar along the entire outside the fence area 
3) Salvage cars maybe stored in the front yard except, no cars may be stored between the front of the 

building and the South fence 
4) 11 off street parking spaces must continue to be made available in the front of the building 
5) No cars or other material maybe stacked higher than the fence 
6) No more than 800 salvage cars on the lot at one time, must be stacked neatly 
7) No additional driveway added 
8) Maintain existing drainage patterns over, under and across the property 
9) No repairs, storage or parking of salvage cars on street 

 
 
Property is located at the following described property in the City of Rockville, Stearns County, Minnesota: 
 
 C Chanthakammy dba Import Motors LLC 

1380 Prairie Drive 
Rockville, MN 56369 
Parcel #76.42146.0815 

 Legal Description: Lot 6 and Lot 7, Block 2 Prairie Business Park in the City of Rockville   
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
The Amended Conditional Use Permit for the above mentioned property was completed and became effective 
May 10, 2017 
 
 
Drafted by: 
City of Rockville 
229 Broadway Street East 
P.O. Box 93 
Rockville, MN 56369  

________________________________ 
       Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
(SEAL) 
       ________________________________ 
       Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 
 
Chanthakammy CUP Var .Proceeding 05.02.17.wd.doc 




















	050217 PC agenda
	040417 PC Minutes
	C.Chanthakhemmy PHN  CUP Amend.2017.wd
	Cup - Var C Chanthakhammy Staff Report 05.02.17
	Chanthakammy CUP Var.Proceedings 05.02.17
	Cup - Var C Chanthakhammy Application 05.02.17



